Case Memorandum

To:  Mr. David Curran cC: WQ,
Senior Executive Officer "/
From: Mr. Eddie Brennan OC \;ﬁj /
Executive Officer ( OW\, yy\m , kf
V
Date: 23rd December 2014 File No: 08 244100 / / \

Re: Construction of a 25 metre high chlmney stack to replace existing
15 metre stack. This development requires an integrated pollution
prevention and control licence.

Kilcolman, Asdee, Co. Kerry.

This is a third party appeal, lodged on 11th November 2014, agalnst the
decision of Kerry County Council, on 15th October 2014, to grant permission for
the proposed development.

A copy of the appeal was sent to the applicant and the planning authority on
12th November 2014. A response was recelved faﬁ1 the applicant within the
appropriate period and is attached to the fi le. | 0not considered necessary to
invoke section 131 of the Act as no new ma ﬁﬁ@; Iannlng issues are raised.

EPA/EIS: A submission by the EPA t@\h’e planning authority states that an
application has been made in respec@l&e subject site for an IPPC licence and
that following a request by the E%%n EIS was submitted. An EIS did not
accompany the planning applic@i‘@h. An EIS not submitted form has been
attached to the file for completioe%nd review by the Inspector.

Should the Board be of thé view that an EIS is required in respect of the
planning application and same is received , it will be necessary to invite a

submission from the EPA.
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The file is herewith for comment.



